



Re: Back River Project Sabina Gold & Silver Response to completeness comments 2AM-BRP1831

O'Sullivan, Orlagh (EC) <orlagh.osullivan@canada.ca>

Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 11:21 AM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Afternoon,

Environment and Climate Change Canada finds Sabina's responses are adequate at this time and we have no concerns with proceeding to technical review.

Thank you,

Orlagh O'Sullivan

(she/her|elle)

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Orlagh.OSullivan@canada.ca / Cell: (431) 276-4506

Agente de l'évaluation environnementales, Direction générale de la protection de l'environnement

Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Orlagh.OSullivan@canada.ca / Cell: (431) 276-4506

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: December 1, 2020 11:04 AM

To: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>; Wynter Kuliktana <srlands@kitia.ca>; Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>; Forté, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) <sarah.forte@canada.ca>; Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC) <margaret.mike@canada.ca>; EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC) <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Back River Project Sabina Gold & Silver Response to completeness comments 2AM-BRP1831

Good morning,

The NWB requests parties confirm by December 8, 2020 whether or not Sabina's response addresses parties' comments, and are parties confident the application is ready to proceed to full technical review.

Regards,

Richard



Richard Dwyer- ᐱᓄᐱᓐ ᐱᓄᐱᓐ

Manager of Licensing - Responsable des Permis ᐱᓄᐱᓐ ᐱᓄᐱᓐ ᐱᓄᐱᓐ Maniyauyuq
Laisaliginimun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᐃᓄᐱᓐ ᐱᓄᐱᓐ ᐱᓄᐱᓐ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN
KATIMAYINGI

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

ᐱᓄᐱᓐ ᐱᓄᐱᓐ
ᐱᓄᐱᓐ ᐱᓄᐱᓐ, ᐱᓄᐱᓐ X0B 1J0

Titigagaqvia 119
Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐱᓄᐱᓐ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐱᓄᐱᓐ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᓄᐱᓐ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email